
TEMPORARY EMPLOYEE SERVICES

PROPOSER

PERCENT OVER 

COUNTY RATE OF 

PAY

ONE ORIGINAL 

AND FIVE HARD 

COPIES?

ADDENDUM 1 

ACKNOWLEDGED?

ADDENDUM 2 

ACKNOWLEDGED?

ADDENDUM 3 

ACKNOWLEDGED?

ADDENDUM 4 

ACKNOWLEDGED?

Snelling 37.00% Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Beatty's Services 30.00% Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

On Staff 30.00% Yes Yes No No No
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